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PMFermiCOLPEm Resource

From: FermiCOL Resource
Sent: Monday, January 28, 2013 2:46 PM
To: PMFermiCOLPEm Resource
Subject: FW: REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION LETTER NO. 82 RELATED TO 

CHAPTERS 02.05.02 and 03.07.02 FOR THE FERMI 3 COMBINED LICENSE 
APPLICATION

From: Govan, Tekia  
Sent: Monday, January 14, 2013 3:32 PM 
To: 'Michael K Brandon' 
Cc: FermiCOL Resource 
Subject: FW: REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION LETTER NO. 82 RELATED TO CHAPTERS 02.05.02 and 
03.07.02 FOR THE FERMI 3 COMBINED LICENSE APPLICATION 
 
FYI 
 

From: Parvizi, Fariba  
Sent: Monday, January 14, 2013 3:23 PM 
To: Govan, Tekia; Tabatabai, Sarah; Karas, Rebecca; Carpentier, Marcia; Green, Sharon; Parvizi, Fariba; RidsNroDnrl 
Resource; RidsNroDnrlLb3 Resource 
Subject: REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION LETTER NO. 82 RELATED TO CHAPTERS 02.05.02 and 03.07.02 
FOR THE FERMI 3 COMBINED LICENSE APPLICATION 
 
TO:                  Mr. Peter W. Smith, Director 
 
DATE:             January 14, 2013 
 
FROM:            Tekia Govan, Project Manager 
 
SUBJECT:      REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION LETTER NO. 82 RELATED TO CHAPTERS 

02.05.02 and 03.07.02 FOR THE FERMI 3 COMBINED LICENSE APPLICATION 
 
COPY OF OFFICIAL NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION RECORD PROVIDED ELECTRONICALLY 
AT THE FOLLOWING LINK: 
http://adamswebsearch2.nrc.gov/idmws/ViewDocByAccession.asp?AccessionNumber=ML13011A152 
This link is available as of January 14, 2013 
 
Regards, 
 
Fariba Parvizi 
Contract Administrative Assistant 
Licensing Branch 3 
Division of New Reactor Licensing 
Phone: (301) 415-7164 
Fax: 301-415-6440 
Fariba.Parvizi@nrc.gov 
MS-T6 D36 
 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  Fermi_COL_Public  
Email Number:  1119  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (9C2386A0C0BC584684916F7A0482B6CADC63CB7D04)  
 
Subject:   FW: REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION LETTER NO. 82 RELATED 
TO CHAPTERS 02.05.02 and 03.07.02 FOR THE FERMI 3 COMBINED LICENSE APPLICATION  
Sent Date:   1/28/2013 2:46:01 PM  
Received Date:  1/28/2013 2:46:02 PM  
From:    FermiCOL Resource 
 
Created By:   FermiCOL.Resource@nrc.gov 
 
Recipients:     
"PMFermiCOLPEm Resource" <PMFermiCOLPEm.Resource@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   HQCLSTR02.nrc.gov  
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
MESSAGE    1468      1/28/2013 2:46:02 PM  
 
Options  
Priority:     Standard   
Return Notification:    No   
Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      
Recipients Received:     
  


